

Sara Succari Masri



PERSONAL PROFILE

I am hard working, Self-Motivated and devoted married woman with 3 daughters. I am well experienced in Management, Public Relation, Human Rights, Social work, Teaching & Editing. I just finished my master's degree in Human Rights. I am passionate to drive any business to ensure its successful growth, profitability & achievement of business goals.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

- Secondary | **Haddadine High School, Tripoli, Lebanon.**

Certificate: Lebanese Baccalaureate part two, Phillo. 2000.

- **University | Jinane University. Graduate 2003.**

Certificate: Diploma in Mass – Media. Graduation project: Reality T.V. & its Influence on the Arabic Eastern Society.

- **University | Jinane University.**

Certificate: Master Degree in Mass communication. Graduate 2005

- **University | Jinane University.**

Certificate: Master Degree in Human Rights. Graduate 2021-2022



KSA – Jeddah
Lebanon - Tripoli



+961 (3) 828902



Sarasuccary@gmail.com



04 March 1981

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

- Ability to manage people effectively & work with Executive Management.
- Ability to Lead & Work as a Team.
- Good Decision Making & Problem Solving Skills.
- Creativity.
- Strong Interpersonal & Organizational Skills.
- High Communication Skills.
- Strong Analytical & persuasion Skills.

LANGUAGES & COMPUTER

Arabic (Mother tongue), French (Fluent), English (Fluent), Italian(Few), Computer (All windows platforms), MS office.





WORK EXPERIENCE

- **Ouyoun Al Nass Newspaper – Tripoli, Lebanon 2000-Present**

Responsibilities: Owner of Weekly Social Newspaper.

- **Lebanese National Crescent Paramedic Association -Tripoli, Lebanon 2004 - Present**

Responsibilities: Public Relation Director

- **Dr. Succari Hospital for Mental Health & Addiction – Tripoli, Lebanon 2018-2021**

Responsibilities: Hospital Director

- **Human Protection Association – Beirut – Lebanon 2021**

Responsibilities: Consultant

- **JAD Youth Against Drugs**

Responsibilities: Member

- **Press Syndicate – Beirut – Lebanon**

Responsibilities: Member

- **Jeddah International School | JIS – Jeddah, KSA 2015-2018**

Responsibilities: Activity Coordinator English & French section

- **Jeddah International School | JIS – Jeddah, KSA 2007-2015**

Responsibilities: English Class Teacher – Yearbook Designer

- **Alpha Adz Factory – Jeddah, KSA 2009-2010**

Responsibilities: Marketing Manager

- **Priority Option | Advertising Agency – Jeddah, KSA 2006-2007**

Responsibilities: Advertising Manager & Event Planner

- **Assas Engineering Magazine | Basic Idea – Jeddah 2005-2006**

Responsibilities: General Editor for a Monthly Private Magazine

- **Edugages (Arc de Triomphe) Int. School – Jeddah 2005-2006**

Responsibilities: General Editor & Marketing Director

- **Thamer International School | TIS – Jeddah, KSA 2003-2004**

Responsibilities: English Class Teacher

PROFESSIONAL WORKSHOP & TRAINING PROGRAM

- **Participation in “ The third Child Conference “ حقوق الطفل في مناطق "النزاع ومخيمات اللجوء" [Amman – Jordan- 2021].**

- **Participation in “The Arab Charter on Human Rights Reality and Challenges Conference” with Jinan University & Bahranian Observatory for Human Rights. [2021].**



- 
- **Participation in “ International Humanitarian Law & Human Rights Conference” with the Lebanese Army. [2020 - 2021].**
 - **Rehabilitation & Workout in Arab Gulf Program For United Nations Development Organization. [2001]. Tripoli, Lebanon**
 - **Conference of Humanity & Technology Academy Toward The Third Millennium, in Jinane University [2001]. Tripoli, Lebanon**
 - **The Environmental Education Workshop of The Environment Information Center. [2001]. Beirut, Lebanon**
 - **The National Association For The Rights Of Disabled People In Lebanon (NARD) & Amideast & USAID. [2002]. Beirut, Lebanon**
 - **Istituto Italiano Di Cultura, the Italian center. [2002]. Beirut, Lebanon**
 - **Al Rahma Hospital Summer Camp, Specialist for Special Needs children. [1996-1997]. Tripoli, Lebanon**

